




Company Name: Cenveo Corporation

Contact Name: Owen O'Donnell, Regional Sales Manager

Phone Number: 203.957.2071

Address: 785 Juniata River

City, State, Zip: Williamsburg, PA 16693

E-Mail: Owen.Odonnell@Cenveo.com

Pricelist Worksheet

Bidders may bid on one or more Items.  Please refer to the specifications for each item in Section 5 of the Invitation for Bids.   Each Bidder 

must submit their proposed prices on Attachment 1 - Pricing for each Item being bid by entering a Unit Price and Price per Order Measure 

for all unit order quantities and additional charges.   The Grand Total for each Item is the sum of each of the Bidder's Unit Price and Price 

per Order Measure multiplied by the Estimated Number of Orders or Quantities for each line.  Bidders must bid ALL Unit Prices and Prices 

per Order Measure for each Item.  Bids that do not have all Unit Prices and Prices per Order Measure shall be deemed non-responsive.   All 

monetary values shall be extended to two decimal points (e.g., $.123 shall be rounded to $.12) and rounded to the nearest whole cent.   

Unbalanced bids may be rejected either in whole or in part; however, OGS reserves the right to negotiate prices downward with the 

apparent low bidder to lower unbalanced prices.  A “balanced bid” means that the unit price shall remain constant or decrease for an item as 

the number of units increase.

The totals will be automatically calculated.  Bidder shall not attempt to add additional columns or rows or modify formulas.  Any attempt to 

alter or modify the Worksheet beyond what is allowed may result in bid being deemed non-responsive and rejected.   Please be sure to 

answer all of the questions for each item after entering your pricing.  

Enter Bidder contact information below

Group 50030 - Wove and Kraft Envelopes

IFB 22988 -  Wove and Kraft Envelopes: Attachment 1 - Pricing  

E-Attachment 1_Pricing_NSY Bid #22988_Cenveo Instructions
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Size Unit Order

Estimated No. of 

Orders

Unit Price 

(per 1,000) (M) Total

10,000 3 $20.66 $619.80

25,000 1 $20.50 $512.50

50,000 1 $18.35 $917.50

100,000 1 $11.15 $1,115.00

250,000 1 $9.03 $2,257.50

500,000 1 $7.25 $3,625.00

1,000,000 1 $6.79 $6,790.00

$15,837.30

Size Unit Order

Estimated No. of 

Orders

Unit Price 

(per 1,000) (M) Total

10,000 93 $22.42 $20,850.60

25,000 34 $21.70 $18,445.00

50,000 11 $17.98 $9,889.00

100,000 7 $13.20 $9,240.00

250,000 4 $10.77 $10,770.00

500,000 8 $10.19 $40,760.00

1,000,000 3 $10.01 $30,030.00

$139,984.60

Size Unit Order

Estimated No. of 

Orders

Unit Price 

(per 1,000) (M) Total

10,000 463 $23.36 $108,156.80

25,000 97 $22.14 $53,689.50

50,000 36 $18.52 $33,336.00

100,000 39 $14.71 $57,369.00

250,000 14 $11.39 $39,865.00

500,000 8 $10.78 $43,120.00

1,000,000 16 $10.58 $169,280.00

$504,816.30

Size Unit Order

Estimated No. of 

Orders

Unit Price 

(per 1,000) (M) Total

10,000 15 $29.31 $4,396.50

25,000 1 $27.48 $687.00

50,000 3 $23.67 $3,550.50

100,000 1 $17.99 $1,799.00

250,000 1 $14.46 $3,615.00

500,000 1 $13.25 $6,625.00

1,000,000 1 $12.66 $12,660.00

$33,333.00

Description Order Measure
Estimated 

Quantity

Price per Order 

Measure Total

Furnishing a plate - up to size 

2"x2"
Plate 8 $25.00 $200.00

Setting Add'l lines of type Line 4,000 $0.75 $3,000.00

Printing in Special PMS Inks
Per 1,000 (M) 

Envelopes
200,000 $1.25 $250.00

$49,443.00

Group 50030 - Wove and Kraft Envelopes

IFB 22988: Attachment 1 - Pricing  

Subtotal

Subtotal

Subtotal

Subtotal

Item 1 - Commercial Style Envelopes - Recycled White Wove (Diagonal Seam), Sub 24

Additional Charges for Printed Envelopes

Subtotal

PRINTED

#6-3/4 (3-5/8" x 6-1/2")

#9 (3-7/8" x 8-7/8")

#10 (4-1/8" x 9-1/2")

#11 (4-1/2" x 10-3/8")
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Size Unit Order

Estimated No. of 

Orders

Unit Price 

(per 1,000) (M) Total

10,000 2 $20.24 $404.80

25,000 1 $20.09 $502.25

50,000 1 $17.98 $899.00

100,000 1 $10.93 $1,093.00

250,000 1 $8.85 $2,212.50

500,000 1 $7.11 $3,555.00

1,000,000 1 $6.65 $6,650.00

$15,316.55

Size Unit Order

Estimated No. of 

Orders

Unit Price 

(per 1,000) (M) Total

10,000 6 $21.97 $1,318.20

25,000 5 $21.26 $2,657.50

50,000 3 $17.62 $2,643.00

100,000 7 $12.94 $9,058.00

250,000 1 $10.55 $2,637.50

500,000 1 $9.99 $4,995.00

1,000,000 1 $9.81 $9,810.00

$33,119.20

Size Unit Order

Estimated No. of 

Orders

Unit Price 

(per 1,000) (M) Total

10,000 8 $22.89 $1,831.20

25,000 6 $21.70 $3,255.00

50,000 3 $18.15 $2,722.50

100,000 12 $14.42 $17,304.00

250,000 1 $11.16 $2,790.00

500,000 1 $10.56 $5,280.00

1,000,000 1 $10.37 $10,370.00

$43,552.70

Size Unit Order

Estimated No. of 

Orders

Unit Price 

(per 1,000) (M) Total

10,000 1 $28.72 $287.20

25,000 1 $26.93 $673.25

50,000 1 $23.20 $1,160.00

100,000 1 $17.63 $1,763.00

250,000 1 $14.17 $3,542.50

500,000 1 $12.99 $6,495.00

1,000,000 1 $12.41 $12,410.00

$26,330.95

Size Unit Order

Estimated No. of 

Orders

Unit Price 

(per 1,000) (M) Total

100,000 2 $2.00 $400.00

500,000 2 $2.00 $2,000.00

100,000 6 $2.00 $1,200.00

500,000 6 $2.00 $6,000.00

$9,600.00

$871,333.60

Subtotal

Subtotal

Subtotal

Grand Total for Item #1

#6-3/4 (3-5/8" x 6-1/2")

#9 (3-7/8" x 8-7/8")

#10 (4-1/8" x 9-1/2")

#11 (4-1/2" x 10-3/8")

If quoting on Executive or V-Flap style flap, indicate additional charge, if applicable, for a standard rounded 

flap.

#9

#10

Subtotal

UNPRINTED

Subtotal
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Printed: [Enter Working Days] 25

Unprinted: [Enter Working Days] 20

City and State where envelopes 

will be produced?

What type of Flap will you 

furnish?

Gumming to be furnished on flap? Full Gummed

Brand of Stock Proposed?

Name of Mill?

Is this Grade:  Acid Free 

(Alkaline)? 
Yes

Post-Consumer Fiber?  Enter a 

percentage.
30%

Is this Product Elemental Chlorine 

Free (ECF)?
Yes

Is this Product Processed 

Chlorine Free (PCF)?
Yes

Please check proposed product certifications:

ITEM #1 QUESTIONS

Guaranteed Delivery [a/r/o or Ok'd proof]:

Executive DC (Rounded Commercial Style Flap) & Executive (V-Flap)

30% Recycled White Wove - American Eagle 

Williamsburg, PA - Jersey City, NJ - Chicopee, MA

American Eagle

Environmental Choice Certified

Chlorine Free Products Association

Green Seal

Forest Stewardship Council (FSC)

Sustainable Forestry Initiative (SFI)

Other (please explain)
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Size Unit Order

Estimated No. 

of Orders

Unit Price 

(per 1,000) (M) Total

10,000 1 $53.27 $532.70

25,000 1 $35.22 $880.50

50,000 1 $25.92 $1,296.00

100,000 1 $12.59 $1,259.00

250,000 1 $9.52 $2,380.00

500,000 1 $8.58 $4,290.00

1,000,000 1 $8.02 $8,020.00

$18,658.20

Size Unit Order

Estimated No. 

of Orders

Unit Price 

(per 1,000) (M) Total

10,000 1 $56.26 $562.60

25,000 1 $38.49 $962.25

50,000 1 $17.98 $899.00

100,000 1 $13.19 $1,319.00

250,000 1 $11.22 $2,805.00

500,000 1 $10.43 $5,215.00

1,000,000 1 $10.30 $10,300.00

$22,062.85

Size Unit Order

Estimated No. 

of Orders

Unit Price 

(per 1,000) (M) Total

10,000 6 $24.04 $1,442.40

25,000 3 $23.82 $1,786.50

50,000 2 $18.52 $1,852.00

100,000 1 $15.01 $1,501.00

250,000 1 $12.79 $3,197.50

500,000 1 $12.48 $6,240.00

1,000,000 4 $11.82 $47,280.00

$63,299.40

Size Unit Order

Estimated No. 

of Orders

Unit Price 

(per 1,000) (M) Total

10,000 1 $65.40 $654.00

25,000 1 $49.84 $1,246.00

50,000 1 $43.63 $2,181.50

100,000 1 $18.55 $1,855.00

250,000 1 $15.57 $3,892.50

500,000 1 $14.31 $7,155.00

1,000,000 1 $13.69 $13,690.00

$30,674.00

Description Order Measure
Estimated 

Quantity

Price per Order 

Measure Total

Furnishing a plate - up to size 

2"x2"
Plate 8 $25.00 $200.00

Setting Add'l lines of type Line 4,000 $0.75 $3,000.00

Printing in Special PMS Inks
Per 1,000 (M) 

Envelopes
200,000 $1.25 $250.00

$47,814.00

#6-3/4 (3-5/8" x 6-1/2")

Group 50030 - Wove and Kraft Envelopes

IFB 22988: Attachment 1 - Pricing  

Item 2 - Commercial Style Envelopes - Recycled White Wove (Side Seam), Sub 24

PRINTED

Subtotal

#9 (3-7/8" x 8-7/8")

Subtotal

#10 (4-1/8" x 9-1/2")

Subtotal

#11 (4-1/2" x 10-3/8")

Subtotal

Additional Charges for Printed Envelopes

Subtotal
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Size Unit Order

Estimated No. 

of Orders

Unit Price 

(per 1,000) (M) Total

10,000 1 $52.21 $522.10

25,000 1 $34.52 $863.00

50,000 1 $25.40 $1,270.00

100,000 1 $12.34 $1,234.00

250,000 1 $9.33 $2,332.50

500,000 1 $8.41 $4,205.00

1,000,000 1 $7.86 $7,860.00

$18,286.60

Size Unit Order

Estimated No. 

of Orders

Unit Price 

(per 1,000) (M) Total

10,000 1 $55.14 $551.40

25,000 1 $37.72 $943.00

50,000 1 $17.62 $881.00

100,000 1 $12.93 $1,293.00

250,000 1 $11.00 $2,750.00

500,000 1 $10.22 $5,110.00

1,000,000 1 $10.09 $10,090.00

$21,618.40

Size Unit Order

Estimated No. 

of Orders

Unit Price 

(per 1,000) (M) Total

10,000 6 $23.56 $1,413.60

25,000 5 $23.34 $2,917.50

50,000 2 $18.15 $1,815.00

100,000 1 $14.71 $1,471.00

250,000 1 $12.53 $3,132.50

500,000 1 $12.23 $6,115.00

1,000,000 5 $11.58 $57,900.00

$74,764.60

Size Unit Order

Estimated No. 

of Orders

Unit Price 

(per 1,000) (M) Total

10,000 1 $64.09 $640.90

25,000 1 $48.84 $1,221.00

50,000 1 $42.76 $2,138.00

100,000 1 $18.18 $1,818.00

250,000 1 $15.26 $3,815.00

500,000 1 $14.02 $7,010.00

1,000,000 1 $13.42 $13,420.00

$30,062.90

$327,240.95

Subtotal

UNPRINTED

#6-3/4 (3-5/8" x 6-1/2")

Grand Total for Item #2

#9 (3-7/8" x 8-7/8")

Subtotal

#10 (4-1/8" x 9-1/2")

Subtotal

#11 (4-1/2" x 10-3/8")

Subtotal
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Printed: [Enter Working Days] 25

Unprinted: [Enter Working Days] 20

City and State where envelopes 

will be produced?

What type of Flap will you furnish?

Gumming to be furnished on flap? Full Gummed

Brand of Stock Proposed?

Name of Mill?

Is this Grade:  Acid Free 

(Alkaline)? 
Yes

Post-Consumer Fiber?  Enter a 

percentage.
30%

Is this Product Elemental Chlorine 

Free (ECF)?
Yes

Is this Product Processed Chlorine 

Free (PCF)?
Yes

American Eagle

ITEM #2 QUESTIONS

Guaranteed Delivery [a/r/o or Ok'd proof]:

Williamsburg, PA - Jersey City, NJ - Chicopee, MA

Standard Booklet Style Flap

30% Recycled White Wove - American Eagle

Please check proposed product certifications:

Environmental Choice Certified

Chlorine Free Products Association

Green Seal

Forest Stewardship Council (FSC)

Sustainable Forestry Initiative (SFI)

Other (please explain)
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Size Unit Order

Estimated No. of 

Orders

Unit Price 

(per 1,000) (M) Total

10,000 12 $27.18 $3,261.60

25,000 2 $26.46 $1,323.00

50,000 3 $23.65 $3,547.50

100,000 16 $16.38 $26,208.00

250,000 1 $14.10 $3,525.00

500,000 1 $12.64 $6,320.00

1,000,000 4 $11.64 $46,560.00

$90,745.10

Size Unit Order

Estimated No. of 

Orders

Unit Price 

(per 1,000) (M) Total

10,000 305 $25.23 $76,951.50

25,000 86 $24.51 $52,696.50

50,000 51 $20.70 $52,785.00

100,000 25 $17.11 $42,775.00

250,000 25 $14.84 $92,750.00

500,000 35 $13.39 $234,325.00

1,000,000 59 $12.96 $764,640.00

$1,316,923.00

Size Unit Order

Estimated No. of 

Orders

Unit Price 

(per 1,000) (M) Total

10,000 7 $74.70 $5,229.00

25,000 1 $52.38 $1,309.50

50,000 1 $43.87 $2,193.50

100,000 1 $22.10 $2,210.00

250,000 1 $18.29 $4,572.50

500,000 1 $16.76 $8,380.00

1,000,000 1 $15.98 $15,980.00

$39,874.50

Description Order Measure Estimated Quantity
Price per Order 

Measure Total

Furnishing a plate - up to size 

2"x2"
Plate 40 $25.00 $1,000.00

Setting Add'l lines of type Line 40 $75.00 $3,000.00

Printing in Special PMS Inks
Per 1,000 (M) 

Envelopes
500,000 $1.25 $625.00

Adding Inside Security Tint
Per 1,000 (M) 

Envelopes
3,000,000 $0.60 $1,800.00

Additional Diecut Window 

Furnishing

Per 1,000 (M) 

Envelopes
3,000,000 $3.00 $9,000.00

$15,425.00

Group 50030 - Wove and Kraft Envelopes
IFB 22988: Attachment 1 - Pricing  

Item 3 - Commercial Style Window Envelopes - Recycled White Wove (Diagonal Seam), Sub 24

PRINTED

#9 (3-7/8" x 8-7/8")

Subtotal

#10 (4-1/8" x 9-1/2")

Subtotal

#11 (4-1/2" x 10-3/8")

Subtotal

Additional Charges for Printed Envelopes

Subtotal
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Size Unit Order

Estimated No. of 

Orders

Unit Price 

(per 1,000) (M) Total

10,000 2 $24.72 $494.40

25,000 2 $24.02 $1,201.00

50,000 9 $20.29 $9,130.50

100,000 11 $16.77 $18,447.00

250,000 1 $14.55 $3,637.50

500,000 1 $13.12 $6,560.00

1,000,000 2 $12.70 $25,400.00

$64,870.40

Size Unit Order

Estimated No. of 

Orders

Unit Price 

(per 1,000) (M) Total

100,000 2 $2.00 $400.00

500,000 2 $2.00 $2,000.00

100,000 3 $2.00 $600.00

500,000 3 $2.00 $3,000.00

$6,000.00

Any Size 100,000 3 $1.00 $300.00

$300.00

$1,533,538.00

#10 (4-1/8" x 9-1/2")

Subtotal

UNPRINTED

If quoting on Executive or V-Flap style flap, indicate additional charge, if applicable, for a standard rounded flap.

#9

#10

Subtotal

Grand Total for Item #3

Deduction for Open Window

Subtotal
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Printed: [Enter Working Days] 25

Unprinted: [Enter Working Days] 20

City and State where envelopes will 

be produced?

What type of recyclable clear film 

will you be using for window 

patches?

What type of Flap will you furnish?

Gumming to be furnished on flap? Full Gummed

Brand of Stock Proposed?

Name of Mill?

Is this Grade:  Acid Free (Alkaline)? Yes

Post-Consumer Fiber?  Enter a 

percentage.
30%

Is this Product Elemental Chlorine 

Free (ECF)?
Yes

Is this Product Processed Chlorine 

Free (PCF)?
Yes

American Eagle

DG22 / Environmental Window Film / Patch

Please check proposed product certifications:

ITEM #3 QUESTIONS

Guaranteed Delivery [a/r/o or Ok'd proof]:

Williamsburg, PA - Jersey City, NJ - Chicopee, MA

Executive DC (Rounded Commercial Style Flap) & Executive (V-Flap)

30% Recycled White Wove - American Eagle

Environmental Choice Certified

Chlorine Free Products Association

Green Seal

Forest Stewardship Council (FSC)

Sustainable Forestry Initiative (SFI)

Other (please explain)
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Size Unit Order

Estimated No. of 

Orders

Unit Price 

(per 1,000) (M) Total

10,000 1 $64.70 $647.00

25,000 1 $47.81 $1,195.25

50,000 1 $34.48 $1,724.00

100,000 1 $17.32 $1,732.00

250,000 1 $14.84 $3,710.00

500,000 1 $13.82 $6,910.00

1,000,000 1 $13.54 $13,540.00

$29,458.25

Size Unit Order

Estimated No. of 

Orders

Unit Price 

(per 1,000) (M) Total

10,000 13 $26.32 $3,421.60

25,000 2 $25.60 $1,280.00

50,000 4 $21.79 $4,358.00

100,000 1 $18.47 $1,847.00

250,000 2 $15.43 $7,715.00

500,000 1 $14.87 $7,435.00

1,000,000 1 $14.07 $14,070.00

$40,126.60

Size Unit Order

Estimated No. of 

Orders

Unit Price 

(per 1,000) (M) Total

10,000 3 $77.46 $2,323.80

25,000 1 $54.23 $1,355.75

50,000 1 $46.68 $2,334.00

100,000 1 $21.73 $2,173.00

250,000 1 $18.06 $4,515.00

500,000 1 $16.58 $8,290.00

1,000,000 1 $15.85 $15,850.00

$36,841.55

Description Order Measure Estimated Quantity
Price per Order 

Measure Total

Furnishing a plate - up to size 

2"x2"
Plate 40 $25.00 $1,000.00

Setting Add'l lines of type Line 40 $0.75 $30.00

Printing in Special PMS Inks
Per 1,000 (M) 

Envelopes
500,000 $1.25 $625.00

Adding Inside Security Tint
Per 1,000 (M) 

Envelopes
3,000,000 $0.60 $1,800.00

Additional Diecut Window 

Furnishing

Per 1,000 (M) 

Envelopes
3,000,000 $3.00 $9,000.00

$12,455.00

#9 (3-7/8" x 8-7/8")

Group 50030 - Wove and Kraft Envelopes

IFB 22988: Attachment 1 - Pricing  

Item 4 - Commercial Style Window Envelopes - Recycled White Wove (Side Seam), Sub 24

PRINTED

Subtotal

Subtotal

#10 (4-1/8" x 9-1/2")

Subtotal

#11 (4-1/2" x 10-3/8")

Subtotal

Additional Charges for Printed Envelopes
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Size Unit Order

Estimated No. of 

Orders

Unit Price 

(per 1,000) (M) Total

10,000 1 $25.79 $257.90

25,000 1 $25.09 $627.25

50,000 1 $21.35 $1,067.50

100,000 1 $18.10 $1,810.00

250,000 1 $15.12 $3,780.00

500,000 1 $14.57 $7,285.00

1,000,000 1 $13.79 $13,790.00

$28,617.65

Any Size 100,000 3 $1.00 $300.00

$300.00

$147,199.05

Printed: [Enter Working Days] 25

Unprinted: [Enter Working Days] 20

City and State where envelopes 

will be produced?

What type of recyclable clear film 

will you be using for window 

patches?

What type of Flap will you furnish?

Gumming to be furnished on flap? Full Gummed

Brand of Stock Proposed?

Name of Mill?

Is this Grade:  Acid Free 

(Alkaline)? 
Yes

Post-Consumer Fiber?  Enter a 

percentage.
30%

Is this Product Elemental Chlorine 

Free (ECF)?
Yes

Is this Product Processed Chlorine 

Free (PCF)?
Yes

UNPRINTED

#10 (4-1/8" x 9-1/2")

Subtotal

30% Recycled White Wove - American Eagle

Deduction for Open Window

Subtotal

Grand Total for Item #4

ITEM #4 QUESTIONS

Guaranteed Delivery [a/r/o or Ok'd proof]:

Williamsburg, PA - Jersey City, NJ - Chicopee, MA

DG22 / Environmental Window Film / Patch

Executive DC (Rounded Commercial Style Flap) & Executive (V-Flap)

American Eagle

Please check proposed product certifications:
Environmental Choice Certified

Chlorine Free Products Association

Green Seal

Forest Stewardship Council (FSC)

Sustainable Forestry Initiative (SFI)

Other (please explain)
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Size Unit Order

Estimated No. of 

Orders

Unit Price 

(per 1,000) (M) Total

10,000 4 $115.77 $4,630.80

25,000 3 $76.09 $5,706.75

50,000 1 $68.06 $3,403.00

100,000 1 $28.68 $2,868.00

250,000 1 $24.44 $6,110.00

$22,718.55

Size Unit Order

Estimated No. of 

Orders

Unit Price 

(per 1,000) (M) Total

10,000 6 $96.62 $5,797.20

25,000 1 $56.93 $1,423.25

50,000 1 $54.60 $2,730.00

100,000 1 $48.79 $4,879.00

250,000 1 $43.50 $10,875.00

$25,704.45

Size Unit Order

Estimated No. of 

Orders

Unit Price 

(per 1,000) (M) Total

10,000 1 $132.18 $1,321.80

25,000 1 $62.16 $1,554.00

50,000 1 $58.63 $2,931.50

100,000 1 $52.38 $5,238.00

$11,045.30

Description Order Measure Estimated Quantity
Price per Order 

Measure Total

Furnishing a plate - up to size 

2"x2"
Plate 8 $25.00 $200.00

Setting Add'l lines of type Line 40 $0.75 $30.00

Printing in Special PMS Inks
Per 1,000 (M) 

Envelopes
30,000 $2.00 $60.00

Printing Green Diamond Border
Per 1,000 (M) 

Envelopes
60,000 $12.00 $720.00

$1,010.00

$60,478.30

6" x 9" or

6-1/2" x 9-1/2"

Group 50030 - Wove and Kraft Envelopes

IFB 22988: Attachment 1 - Pricing  

Item 5 - “KB” Booklet Style, Recycled Light Brown Kraft Envelopes, Sub 28

PRINTED

Subtotal

Subtotal

9" x 12" or

9-1/2" x 12-1/2" or 

9-1/2" x 12-5/8"

Subtotal

10" x 13"

Subtotal

Additional Charges for Printed Envelopes

Grand Total for Item #5
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Printed: [Enter Working Days] 25

City and State where envelopes will 

be produced?

Gumming to be furnished on flap? Full Gummed

Brand of Stock Proposed?

Name of Mill?

Is this Grade:  Acid Free (Alkaline)? Yes

Post-Consumer Fiber?  Enter a 

percentage.
20%

Is this Product Elemental Chlorine 

Free (ECF)?
Yes

Is this Product Processed Chlorine 

Free (PCF)?
Yes

ITEM #5 QUESTIONS

Guaranteed Delivery [a/r/o or Ok'd proof]:

Williamsburg, PA - Jersey City, NJ - Chicopee, MA

International Paper / Recycled Brown Kraft

International Paper

Please check proposed product certifications:

Environmental Choice Certified

Chlorine Free Products Association

Green Seal

Forest Stewardship Council (FSC)

Sustainable Forestry Initiative (SFI)

Other (please explain)
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Size Unit Order

Estimated No. of 

Orders

Unit Price 

(per 1,000) (M) Total

5,000 1 $76.30 $381.50

10,000 1 $45.74 $457.40

25,000 1 $38.34 $958.50

50,000 1 $32.99 $1,649.50

100,000 1 $28.06 $2,806.00

$6,252.90

Size Unit Order

Estimated No. of 

Orders

Unit Price 

(per 1,000) (M) Total

5,000 1 $78.56 $392.80

10,000 1 $51.73 $517.30

25,000 1 $43.73 $1,093.25

50,000 1 $39.04 $1,952.00

100,000 1 $29.95 $2,995.00

$6,950.35

Size Unit Order

Estimated No. of 

Orders

Unit Price 

(per 1,000) (M) Total

5,000 1 $84.07 $420.35

10,000 1 $57.14 $571.40

25,000 1 $50.28 $1,257.00

50,000 1 $47.11 $2,355.50

100,000 1 $37.79 $3,779.00

$8,383.25

Size Unit Order

Estimated No. of 

Orders

Unit Price 

(per 1,000) (M) Total

5,000 1 $94.22 $471.10

10,000 1 $69.79 $697.90

25,000 1 $59.23 $1,480.75

50,000 1 $57.72 $2,886.00

100,000 1 $48.37 $4,837.00

$10,372.75

Description Order Measure
Estimated 

Quantity Price per Order Measure Total

Furnishing a plate - up to size 

2"x2"
Plate 8 $25.00 $200.00

Setting Add'l lines of type Line 40 $0.75 $30.00

Printing in Special PMS Inks
Per 1,000 (M) 

Envelopes
30,000 $2.00 $60.00

$290.00

Additional Charges for Printed Envelopes

Group 50030 - Wove and Kraft Envelopes

IFB 22988: Attachment 1 - Pricing  

Item 6 - “K” Commercial Style, Recycled Light Brown Kraft Envelopes, Sub 28

PRINTED

#9 (3-7/8" x 9-7/8")

Subtotal

#10 (4-1/8" x 9-1/2")

Subtotal

#12 (4-3/4" x 11")

Subtotal

Subtotal

#14 (5" x 11-1/2")

Subtotal
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Size Unit Order

Estimated No. of 

Orders

Unit Price 

(per 1,000) (M) Total

10,000 1 Same as Below #VALUE!

25,000 1 Same as Below #VALUE!

50,000 1 Same as Below #VALUE!

100,000 1 Same as Below #VALUE!

#VALUE!

Size Unit Order

Estimated No. of 

Orders

Unit Price 

(per 1,000) (M) Total

10,000 1 $50.69 $506.90

25,000 1 $42.86 $1,071.50

50,000 1 $38.26 $1,913.00

100,000 1 $29.35 $2,935.00

$6,426.40

#VALUE!

Printed: [Enter Working Days] 25

Unprinted: [Enter Working Days] 20

Will you furnish diagonal seams or 

side seams?
Will provide both Diagonal Seam & Side Seam Style

City and State where envelopes will 

be produced?

Gumming to be furnished on flap? Full Gummed

Brand of Stock Proposed?

Name of Mill?

Is this Grade:  Acid Free (Alkaline)? Yes

Post-Consumer Fiber?  Enter a 

percentage.
20%

Is this Product Elemental Chlorine 

Free (ECF)?
Yes

Is this Product Processed Chlorine 

Free (PCF)?
Yes

Grand Total for Item #6

ITEM #6 QUESTIONS

Guaranteed Delivery [a/r/o or Ok'd proof]:

Williamsburg, PA - Jersey City, NJ - Chicopee, MA

Subtotal

UNPRINTED

#10 (4-1/8" x 9-1/2")

Subtotal

#10 (4-1/8" x 9-1/2")

International Paper / Recycled Brown Kraft

International Paper   

Please check proposed product certifications:

Environmental Choice Certified

Chlorine Free Products 

Green Seal

Forest Stewardship Council (FSC)

Sustainable Forestry Initiative (SFI)

Other (please explain)
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Size Unit Order

Estimated No. of 

Orders

Unit Price 

(per 1,000) (M) Total

10,000 12 $66.47 $7,976.40

25,000 1 $52.43 $1,310.75

50,000 1 $45.51 $2,275.50

100,000 1 $37.75 $3,775.00

$15,337.65

Size Unit Order

Estimated No. of 

Orders

Unit Price 

(per 1,000) (M) Total

10,000 2 $96.76 $1,935.20

25,000 1 $60.37 $1,509.25

50,000 1 $50.07 $2,503.50

100,000 1 $43.55 $4,355.00

$10,302.95

Size Unit Order

Estimated No. of 

Orders

Unit Price 

(per 1,000) (M) Total

10,000 19 $74.09 $14,077.10

25,000 2 $56.63 $2,831.50

50,000 2 $55.24 $5,524.00

100,000 2 $50.00 $10,000.00

$32,432.60

Size Unit Order

Estimated No. of 

Orders

Unit Price 

(per 1,000) (M) Total

10,000 12 $80.43 $9,651.60

25,000 5 $63.50 $7,937.50

50,000 4 $59.73 $11,946.00

100,000 3 $53.68 $16,104.00

$45,639.10

Size Unit Order

Estimated No. of 

Orders

Unit Price 

(per 1,000) (M) Total

10,000 1 $86.99 $869.90

25,000 2 $79.31 $3,965.50

50,000 1 $71.38 $3,569.00

100,000 1 $65.07 $6,507.00

$14,911.40

Description Order Measure Estimated Quantity
Price per Order 

Measure Total

Furnishing a plate - up to size 

2"x2"
Plate 4 $25.00 $100.00

Setting Add'l lines of type Line 50 $0.75 $37.50

Printing in Special PMS Inks
Per 1,000 (M) 

Envelopes
20,000 $2.00 $40.00

Printing Green Diamond 

Border

Per 1,000 (M) 

Envelopes
20,000 $12.00 $240.00

$417.50

6" x 9" or

6-1/2" x 9-1/2"

Group 50030 - Wove and Kraft Envelopes

IFB 22988: Attachment 1 - Pricing  

Item 7 - “KSS” Latex Self-Seal, Open End, Recycled Light Brown Kraft Envelopes, Sub 28

PRINTED

Subtotal

7-1/2" x 10-1/2"

Subtotal

9" x 12" 

Subtotal

10" x 13" 

Subtotal

Additional Charges for Printed Envelopes

Subtotal

10" x 15" 

Subtotal
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Size Unit Order

Estimated No. of 

Orders

Unit Price 

(per 1,000) (M) Total

10,000 4 $65.14 $2,605.60

25,000 1 $51.38 $1,284.50

50,000 1 $44.60 $2,230.00

100,000 1 $37.00 $3,700.00

$9,820.10

Size Unit Order

Estimated No. of 

Orders

Unit Price 

(per 1,000) (M) Total

10,000 1 $94.82 $948.20

25,000 1 $59.16 $1,479.00

50,000 1 $49.07 $2,453.50

100,000 1 $42.68 $4,268.00

$9,148.70

Size Unit Order

Estimated No. of 

Orders

Unit Price 

(per 1,000) (M) Total

10,000 12 $72.61 $8,713.20

25,000 3 $55.50 $4,162.50

50,000 1 $54.14 $2,707.00

100,000 5 $49.00 $24,500.00

$40,082.70

Size Unit Order

Estimated No. of 

Orders

Unit Price 

(per 1,000) (M) Total

10,000 7 $78.82 $5,517.40

25,000 2 $62.23 $3,111.50

50,000 1 $58.54 $2,927.00

100,000 2 $52.61 $10,522.00

$22,077.90

Size Unit Order

Estimated No. of 

Orders

Unit Price 

(per 1,000) (M) Total

10,000 1 $85.25 $852.50

25,000 1 $77.72 $1,943.00

50,000 1 $69.96 $3,498.00

100,000 1 $63.77 $6,377.00

$12,670.50

$212,841.10

9" x 12" 

Subtotal

10" x 13" 

UNPRINTED

Subtotal

6" x 9"

6-1/2" x 9-1/2"

Subtotal

7-1/2" x 10-1/2"

Grand Total for Item #7

Subtotal

10" x 15" 

Subtotal
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Printed: [Enter Working Days] 25

Unprinted: [Enter Working Days] 20

City and State where envelopes 

will be produced?

Gumming to be furnished on 

flap?
Full Gummed

Brand of Stock Proposed?

Name of Mill?

Is this Grade:  Acid Free 

(Alkaline)? 
Yes

Post-Consumer Fiber?  Enter a 

percentage.
20%

Is this Product Elemental 

Chlorine Free (ECF)?
Yes

Is this Product Processed 

Chlorine Free (PCF)?
Yes

Williamsburg, PA - Jersey City, NJ - Chicopee, MA

International Paper / Recycled Brown Kraft

International Paper   

Please check below the proposed product certifications:

ITEM #7 QUESTIONS

Guaranteed Delivery [a/r/o or Ok'd proof]:

Environmental Choice Certified

Chlorine Free Products Association

Green Seal

Forest Stewardship Council (FSC)

Sustainable Forestry Initiative (SFI)

Other (please explain)
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Size Unit Order

Estimated No. of 

Orders

Unit Price 

(per 1,000) (M) Total

7,500 8 $63.61 $3,816.60

10,000 6 $49.28 $2,956.80

25,000 1 $41.28 $1,032.00

50,000 3 $32.08 $4,812.00

100,000 3 $29.00 $8,700.00

$21,317.40

Size Unit Order

Estimated No. of 

Orders

Unit Price 

(per 1,000) (M) Total

7,500 2 $65.20 $978.00

10,000 2 $53.49 $1,069.80

25,000 1 $43.92 $1,098.00

50,000 1 $34.08 $1,704.00

100,000 1 $31.00 $3,100.00

$7,949.80

Size Unit Order

Estimated No. of 

Orders

Unit Price 

(per 1,000) (M) Total

7,500 5 $69.43 $2,603.63

10,000 2 $62.21 $1,244.20

25,000 1 $48.16 $1,204.00

50,000 1 $37.20 $1,860.00

100,000 1 $32.87 $3,287.00

$10,198.83

Size Unit Order

Estimated No. of 

Orders

Unit Price 

(per 1,000) (M) Total

7,500 8 $79.06 $4,743.60

10,000 3 $63.19 $1,895.70

25,000 1 $50.28 $1,257.00

50,000 1 $40.84 $2,042.00

100,000 1 $35.18 $3,518.00

$13,456.30

Size Unit Order

Estimated No. of 

Orders

Unit Price 

(per 1,000) (M) Total

7,500 1 $98.57 $739.28

10,000 1 $81.96 $819.60

25,000 1 $53.51 $1,337.75

50,000 1 $45.55 $2,277.50

100,000 1 $41.00 $4,100.00

$9,274.13

Size Unit Order

Estimated No. of 

Orders

Unit Price 

(per 1,000) (M) Total

7,500 11 $81.92 $6,758.40

10,000 16 $73.02 $11,683.20

25,000 2 $49.74 $2,487.00

50,000 1 $45.40 $2,270.00

100,000 1 $42.52 $4,252.00

$27,450.60

Size Unit Order

Estimated No. of 

Orders

Unit Price 

(per 1,000) (M) Total

7,500 10 $86.79 $6,509.25

10,000 9 $79.38 $7,144.20

25,000 1 $57.04 $1,426.00

50,000 1 $50.16 $2,508.00

100,000 2 $44.34 $8,868.00

$26,455.45Subtotal

Group 50030 - Wove and Kraft Envelopes

IFB 22988: Attachment 1 - Pricing  

Item 8 - “KOE” Open End, Recycled Light Brown Kraft Envelopes, Sub 28

PRINTED

Subtotal

Subtotal

Subtotal

Subtotal

9-1/2" x 12-1/2" 

Subtotal

6" x 9" 

6-1/2" x 9-1/2"

7-1/2" x 10-1/2"

Subtotal

7" x 10"

9" x 12" 

8" x 11" or 

8-1/2" x 11-1/2"
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Size Unit Order

Estimated No. of 

Orders

Unit Price 

(per 1,000) (M) Total

7,500 27 $82.56 $16,718.40

10,000 13 $75.14 $9,768.20

25,000 16 $57.26 $22,904.00

50,000 2 $52.60 $5,260.00

100,000 5 $46.29 $23,145.00

$77,795.60

Size Unit Order

Estimated No. of 

Orders

Unit Price 

(per 1,000) (M) Total

7,500 9 $86.79 $5,858.33

10,000 1 $81.38 $813.80

25,000 1 $64.67 $1,616.75

50,000 1 $58.30 $2,915.00

100,000 1 $54.99 $5,499.00

$16,702.88

Size Unit Order

Estimated No. of 

Orders

Unit Price 

(per 1,000) (M) Total

7,500 6 $98.66 $4,439.70

10,000 5 $94.36 $4,718.00

25,000 1 $80.60 $2,015.00

50,000 1 $74.38 $3,719.00

100,000 1 $71.99 $7,199.00

$22,090.70

Description Order Measure Estimated Quantity
Price per Order 

Measure Total

Furnishing a plate - up to size 

2"x2"
Plate 6 $25.00 $150.00

Setting Add'l lines of type Line 50 $0.75 $37.50

Printing in Special PMS Inks
Per 1,000 (M) 

Envelopes
70,000 $2.00 $140.00

Printing Green Diamond Border
Per 1,000 (M) 

Envelopes
30,000 $12.00 $360.00

$687.50

10" x 12" or 

10" x 13" or

10-1/2" x 13"

10" x 15" 

12" x 15" or

12" x 15-1/2"

Subtotal

Subtotal

Subtotal

Additional Charges for Printed Envelopes

Subtotal
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Size Unit Order

Estimated No. of 

Orders

Unit Price 

(per 1,000) (M) Total

7,500 1 $0.00

10,000 1 $0.00

25,000 1 $0.00

50,000 1 $0.00

$0.00

Size Unit Order

Estimated No. of 

Orders

Unit Price 

(per 1,000) (M) Total

7,500 7 $62.34 $3,272.85

10,000 2 $48.29 $965.80

25,000 1 $40.45 $1,011.25

50,000 3 $31.44 $4,716.00

$9,965.90

Size Unit Order

Estimated No. of 

Orders

Unit Price 

(per 1,000) (M) Total

7,500 1 $63.90 $479.25

10,000 1 $52.42 $524.20

25,000 1 $43.04 $1,076.00

50,000 1 $33.40 $1,670.00

$3,749.45

Size Unit Order

Estimated No. of 

Orders

Unit Price 

(per 1,000) (M) Total

7,500 2 $68.04 $1,020.60

10,000 1 $60.97 $609.70

25,000 1 $47.19 $1,179.75

50,000 1 $36.46 $1,823.00

$4,633.05

Size Unit Order

Estimated No. of 

Orders

Unit Price 

(per 1,000) (M) Total

7,500 1 $77.48 $581.10

10,000 1 $61.93 $619.30

25,000 1 $49.27 $1,231.75

50,000 1 $40.03 $2,001.50

100,000 1 $34.48 $3,448.00

$7,881.65

Size Unit Order

Estimated No. of 

Orders

Unit Price 

(per 1,000) (M) Total

7,500 1 $96.60 $724.50

10,000 1 $80.32 $803.20

25,000 1 $52.44 $1,311.00

50,000 1 $44.64 $2,232.00

100,000 1 $40.18 $4,018.00

$9,088.70

Size Unit Order

Estimated No. of 

Orders

Unit Price 

(per 1,000) (M) Total

7,500 6 $80.28 $3,612.60

10,000 6 $71.56 $4,293.60

25,000 2 $48.75 $2,437.50

50,000 1 $44.49 $2,224.50

100,000 1 $41.67 $4,167.00

$16,735.20

Size Unit Order

Estimated No. of 

Orders

Unit Price 

(per 1,000) (M) Total

7,500 1 $85.05 $637.88

10,000 4 $77.79 $3,111.60

25,000 3 $55.90 $4,192.50

50,000 1 $49.15 $2,457.50

100,000 1 $43.45 $4,345.00

$14,744.48

Subtotal

6-1/2" x 9-1/2"

Subtotal

7-1/2" x 10-1/2"

Subtotal

6" x 9" 

Subtotal

7" x 10"

Subtotal

4-5/8" x 6-3/4"

UNPRINTED

8" x 11" or 

8-1/2" x 11-1/2"

9-1/2" x 12-1/2" 

Subtotal

Subtotal

9" x 12" 

Subtotal
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Size Unit Order

Estimated No. of 

Orders

Unit Price 

(per 1,000) (M) Total

7,500 7 $80.91 $4,247.78

10,000 1 $73.64 $736.40

25,000 1 $56.11 $1,402.75

50,000 2 $51.55 $5,155.00

100,000 1 $45.36 $4,536.00

$16,077.93

Size Unit Order

Estimated No. of 

Orders

Unit Price 

(per 1,000) (M) Total

7,500 7 $85.05 $4,465.13

10,000 1 $79.75 $797.50

25,000 1 $63.38 $1,584.50

50,000 1 $57.13 $2,856.50

100,000 1 $53.89 $5,389.00

$15,092.63

Size Unit Order

Estimated No. of 

Orders

Unit Price 

(per 1,000) (M) Total

7,500 7 $96.69 $5,076.23

10,000 4 $92.47 $3,698.80

25,000 1 $78.99 $1,974.75

50,000 1 $72.89 $3,644.50

100,000 1 $70.55 $7,055.00

$21,449.28

Unit Order

Estimated No. of 

Orders

Unit Price 

(per 1,000) (M) Total

7,500 120 $11.00 $9,900.00

10,000 100 $11.00 $11,000.00

25,000 40 $11.00 $11,000.00

50,000 30 $11.00 $16,500.00

100,000 10 $11.00 $11,000.00

$59,400.00

$412,197.43

10" x 12" or

10" x 13" or

10-1/2" x 13"

12" x 15" or

12" x 15-1/2"

Subtotal

Additional Charges for Metal Clasp on Any Size "KOE" Envelope

Subtotal

Subtotal

Subtotal

Grand Total for Item #8

10" x 15" 

Environmental Choice Certified

Chlorine Free Products 

Green Seal

Forest Stewardship Council (FSC)

Sustainable Forestry Initiative (SFI)

Other (please explain)
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Printed: [Enter Working Days] 25

Unprinted: [Enter Working Days] 20

City and State where envelopes 

will be produced?

Gumming to be furnished on flap? Full Gummed

Brand of Stock Proposed?

Name of Mill?

Is this Grade:  Acid Free 

(Alkaline)? 
Yes

Post-Consumer Fiber?  Enter a 

percentage.
20%

Is this Product Elemental Chlorine 

Free (ECF)?
Yes

Is this Product Processed Chlorine 

Free (PCF)?
Yes

Guaranteed Delivery [a/r/o or Ok'd proof]:

Williamsburg, PA - Jersey City, NJ - Chicopee, MA

International Paper / Recycled Brown Kraft

International Paper   

Please check below the proposed product certifications:

ITEM #8 QUESTIONS
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